

136, 226
COPY

WILLIAM S. FURST
Philadelphia, Pa.

Sept. 1, 1933

E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co.
Wilmington,
Del.

Gentlemen:

IN RE: TULLER & MOOSMAN, BROOKLYN, N.Y.

Defendants have interposed an answer to the foreclosure proceedings, setting up a counterclaim of \$15,000.00.

Within the next twenty days, a bill of particulars showing the items of this counterclaim will be required to be filed by the defendants, and as soon as these items are received, you will be notified.

The action cannot be reached for trial until sometime in January.

Very truly yours,

W. S. FURST

COPY